
D A T E : IN CITY COUNCIE. J U N E 22, 2017 

TO: HONORABEE MEMBERS OF THE NEW BEDFORD CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: C I T Y CLERK/CLERK OE CITY COUNCIE 

SUBJECT: EIVERY LICENSE APPEICATION - R E N E W A L 

The undersigned, on behalf o f the Applicant, hereby submits a copy o f the Application requesting a Private 
Livery License, under the provisions o f M G L , Chapter 159A, Section I and amendments thereto, and M G L , 
Chapter 270, Section 22 (Smoke Eree Workplace Eavv) and all other laws applicable to such operation, to cany 
passengers for hire ov er the streets o f New Bedford. 

N A M E K A R E N M A C I U L E W I C Z 

BUSINESS N A M E P R O J E C T I N D E P E N D E N C E S E R V I C E S , I N C . 

ADDRESS 128 C H I P A W A V R O A D 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 250 E L M S T R E E T 

CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE E A S T F R E E T O W N , MA 02717 

BUSINESS CITY/STATE/ZIP N E W B E D F O R D , MA 02740 

Please note that the Cit \s Office has the Original Application on File, as well as additional paperwork 
necessary to receive the Private Liveiy License (CORE DOR T A X , Smoke-Free Info, etc.). 
Thank you, in advance, for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

tennis w . Faffa^f^^^*^ 
City Clerk/Clerk o f the Citv Council 

DWF:smh 


